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ADDENDUM #2 TO BID #21-034 

BID NUMBER: 21-034 ISSUE DATE: Friday, May 28, 2021 
 

OPENING DATE:  Wednesday, June 9, 2021 OPENING TIME: 3:30 PM (ET) 

 

PROCUREMENT FOR: Structured Data Cabling Installation Maintenance and Repair 
 
 

 

This addendum will amend BID #21-034 , Structured Data Cabling Installation Maintenance 
and Repair originally issued on Wednesday, May 5, 2021. This clarification is being provided 
to all known and registered correspondents in response to questions received. All addenda and 
original bid documents are also available online at: www.gtcounty.org, select “Bid 
Opportunities” from the Quick Links section and “View Current Bid Solicitations.” 

 

THE DATE FOR THE PUBLIC BID OPENING HAS CHANGED. , Jun 9, 2021 3:30 PM - 4:00 

PM (EDT) 

 

 

Bid 21-034 Structured Data Cabling Installation Maintenance and Repair 
 

1. Will there be an updated RFP with verbiage updated from the conversations on the virtual 

meeting? 
Completed see attachment on addendum # 2 

2. Will the unit pricing section be expanded to allow for more options to be more accurate 

with pricing? 
a. Yes 

3. Will the term Cat5e be replaced with Cat6 or Cat6A? 

a. yes 
4. Is a unit price for Coax cabling required?  

a. Yes, some sites still utilize it 

5. Section 20.b. Purchase Order Response Times: Is the "4-hour turnaround" in reference to a 

response from the vendor or the time required to be on site and repairing the issue? 
a. Response from the Vendor  

6. For the "2-day turnaround" for standard orders, is this in reference to a response from the 

vendor or the time required to be on site and performing the install? 

a. Response From the Vendor 
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ADDENDUM 2 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

RFQu #21-034
Structured Data Cableing Installation maintenance 

and Repair 
Mandatory Submittal Form 

To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown 
County. 

COMPANY NAME: 

◙ Addendum #1 Received Date: Initialed By: 

□ Addendum #2 Received Date: Initialed By: 

□ Addendum #3 Received Date: Initialed By: 

□ Addendum #4 Received Date: Initialed By: 

□ Addendum #5 Received Date: Initialed By: 

□ Addendum #6 Received Date: Initialed By: 

x


